



CIARA Meeting Notes 04/07/2018

- The meeting was called to order by Wayne Polakoff, KD9BUX, at 10:30 AM. At Fire Station 6 in Noblesville.
- The minutes from the last meeting was approved by Club.
- The Treasure's report was given by Steve Skinner, AC9AM. We have \$1965.01 in the club account.
- Since the last meeting in March, we have covered the two marathons.
- The Curiosity Fair – June 9th and 10th?? (The official date has not been set yet.)
 - W0ALA, Tony Ashpaugh, will contact Gail at the Conner Prairie to obtain the details for this year's Conner Prairie Curiosity Fair. We will most likely do about the same as last year and perhaps add satellite coverage. We may ask KJ9M, Joe March, to setup a satellite station.
 - We will look into setting up a Special Events station.
 - We might also setup up one of our GoTo stations.
- Field Day - June 23rd and 24th
 - We need to get with Mike Alley, W9MSK, to arrange the use of the IU North Hospital in the Carmel parking lot as we did last year. If we go there we should rent a porta potty. We will ask Rich Barnier, KD9EMM, to see if he can help with the food as he did last year.
- Wayne Polakoff, KD9BUX, presented a homemade sound card interface for his Yaesu.
- The meeting was adjourned at 11:00 AM by Wayne Polakoff, KD9BUX.

Submitted by:

Ron Sans – WA4EZF

Secretary